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17 July 2023 
 

 
Grace Macdonald  
Level 24, 88 Philip St 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 

Reference:    Condition approval B28  

Fulfilment of Conditions B28 for Stage 1 Trunk Drainage Corridor at Westlink – 
Abbotts Rd, Kemps Creek (SSD-9138102)  
 
 
Dear Grace,  
 
Thank you for the collaborative work over the past months between ESR, JWP and Sydney 
Water to resolve the Stage 1 Trunk Drainage Design and satisfy the requirements of Conditions 
B28.  
 
Sydney Water has reviewed the final Detailed Concept Design drawings package submitted by 
JWP (WESTLINK - ABBOTTS RD, KEMPS CREEK, TRUNK DRAINAGE STAGE 1 DRAINAGE 
CHANNEL WORKS, submitted 07.07.2023) and associated Landscape Drawings submitted by 
Site Image (Proposed Industrial Estate - Trunk Drainage, submitted 03.07.2023) for the Westlink 
development Stage 1 Trunk Drainage Corridor.  
 
As the Regional Stormwater Authority, Sydney Water are satisfied that the trunk drainage has 
been designed in accordance with the clauses of Consent Condition B28.  Sydney Water 
recommend that earthworks can commence on site, after approval from the Planning Secretary, 
as per Consent Condition B29. 
 
ESR have agreed to continue working with Sydney Water through detailed design of the Trunk 
Drainage and we look forward to continuing work with you to further refine the design 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Name :   Anna Thompson  
Title :      Integrated Water Cycle Lead 
 
 


